
PUBLIC NOTICE 
U. S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY, REGION 4 

ENFORCEMENT and COMPLIANCE ASSURRANCE DIVISION 
 WATER ENFORCEMENT BRANCH 

ATLANTA FEDERAL CENTER 
61 FORSYTH STREET, S.W. 
ATLANTA, GEORGIA  30303 

  
DATE: March 12, 2020      Docket No.: CWA-04-2019-9963(b)  

 
Notice of Proposed Issuance of Consent Agreement and Final Order 

  
The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA), Region 4, proposes to issue a Consent Agreement 
and Final Order (CAFO), Docket No. CWA-04-2019-9963(b), that assesses an administrative penalty of 
$14,500 to Mr. Stanley Scheidler (Respondent), under the authority of Section 309(g)(2)(A) of the Clean 
Water Act (CWA), 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(A). In addition, Mr. Scheidler has proposed a Supplemental 
Environmental Project which entails the restoration and cattle exclusion from a tributary of Quicks Run 
that will significantly reduce the sediment and nutrient runoff from the farm to the Ohio River. 
 
EPA alleges the Respondent has made unauthorized discharges of dredged and/or fill material into 
waters of the United States in violation of Section 301 of the Clean Water Act, 33 U.S.C. Section 1311.  
The Respondent’s unauthorized activity impacted approximately 1,000 linear feet of a tributary to 
Quicks Run. Quicks Run in a tributary of the Ohio River. The Ohio River is a navigable water of the 
United States. The unauthorized activity is located near latitude 38.613474° N and longitude -
83.475534° W, near the town of Vanceburg, Lewis County, Kentucky. 
   
Any person wishing to comment on any aspect of the proposed CAFO Docket No. CWA-04-2019-
9963(b) must submit such comments in writing to the Regional Hearing Clerk at U.S. EPA, Atlanta 
Federal Center, 61 Forsyth Street, S.W., Atlanta, Georgia, 30303. Comments must be submitted within 
30 days of the date of this notice. Please include the Public Notice Number and the Docket Number with 
any submitted comments.  
 
More information about this enforcement action can be found on the EPA Region 4 Website at: 
http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/wpeb/npdes_states.html. 

 
Because this matters involves a CWA Section 309(g) proceeding that is proposed to be simultaneously 
commenced and settled under 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b), this matter will not be resolved or settled until ten 
days after the close of the public comment period in accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.45 (b) and (c). 
 
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION:  Persons wishing to receive a copy of the Consolidated Rules of 
Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the Revocation/Termination or 
Suspension of Permits, 40 C.F.R. Part 22, which apply to this matter, or comment upon the proposed 
penalty assessment, should contact the Regional Hearing Clerk identified above.  Unless otherwise 
noted, the public record for this action is located in the EPA Regional Office at 61 Forsyth Street, S.W., 
Atlanta, Georgia, and the file will be open for public inspection between 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 p.m., 
Monday through Friday.   

http://www.epa.gov/region4/water/wpeb/npdes_states.html


UNITED ST A TE S ENVIRONMENT AL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 4 

IN THE MA TIER OF: 

DR. STANLEY SCHEIDLER 

VANCEBURG, KENTUCKY 

RE SPONDENT 

) 
) 
) 
) ADMJNI STRA TIVE 
) CON SENT AGREEMENT AND 
) FINAL PENAL TY ORDER 
) 

) 
) Docket No.: CWA-04-2019-9963(b) 

CONSENT AGREEMENT 

I. Statutory Authority

1. This is a civil penalty proceeding under Section 309(g)(2)(A) of the Clean Water
Act (CWA), 33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2)(A), and the Consolidated Rules of Practice Governing the 
Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties, Issuance of Compliance or Corrective Action 
Orders and the Revocation, Termination or Suspension of Permits, published at 64 Fed. Reg. 
40176 (July 23, 1999), codified at 40 Code of Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) Part 22 (Part 22). 

2. The authority to take action under Section 309(g){l) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C.
§ l 3 l 9(g)( I), is vested in the Administrator of the United Stales Environmental Protection
Agency (EPA). The Administrator has delegated this authority to the Regional Administrator of
the EPA, Region 4, who in turn bas delegated this authority to and through the Director of the
Enforcement and Compliance Assurance Division of the EPA, Region 4, to the Chief of the
Water Enforcement Branch of the EPA, Region 4 (Complainant).

D. Statutory and Regulatory Background

3. Section 309(g){l ) of the CWA, 33 U. S.C. § 1319(g)(l ), states "[w)hcnever, on the
basis of any information available - the Administrator finds that any person has violated [section 
30 I of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 1311), . . .  the Administrator ... may, after consultation with the 
State in which the violation occurs, assess a class I civil penalty or a class II civil penalty under 
(33 U.S.C. § 1319(g)(2))." 

4. Section 30l(a) of the CWA, 33 U.S.C. § 13ll(a), states "[e]xcept as in
compliance with ... (Section 404 of the CW A, 33 U. S.C. § 131.4], the discharge of any [ dredged 
or fill material] by any person shall be unlawful." Section 404 of the CW A, 33 U. S.C. § 1344, 
authorizes the Secretary of the Army, acting through the Chief of Engineers, U.S. Army Corps of 
Engineers (COE), to issue permits for the discharge of dredged or fill material into navigable 
waters. 
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